
 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
ThompsonC@akrr.com 

Phone 907-265-2068 
Cell 907-854-3141 

 
July 23, 2024 
 
 
Addendum Number 2 
Invitation to Bid 24-51-212295 
ARRC Portage Tunnel - Portal Ceiling Repair 
 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: 
 

1. What is the required material specification for the L6x6x1/2” Shelf Angles to be? 
Please see updated plans, sheet 2/2   

2. What is the required material specification is for the ½” Diam. Anchors to be? 
Please see updated plans, sheet 2/2   

3. The Plans call for (3) Shelf Angles 8 feet = 24 feet, is there a reason this needs to be 3 - 
8 foot sections vs 1 - 24 foot section? 
Ease of installation, the contractor may use longer sections, if they elect to do so.  

4. The drawing appears to show 2 gussets at the end of each stringer location.  Please 
confirm whether or not gussets are required and any required details. 
Please see updated plans for requested details  

5. Will the Verco W2-36 Formloc be delivered to the project location or is the Contractor 
responsible transporting?  If Contractor responsible what is the location of the material? 
The contractor would be responsible for picking up the sheets from the stockpiled 
location in the ARRC Seward Yard, on top of a conex near the Seward Cruise Terminal.  

6. Is there any specific requirements on the Expansion Foam? 
Please see updated plans, sheet 2/2   

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Door 4 Portal Shoring-IFC Door 4 Portal Shoring Concept 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your Firm’s Construction Bid Form 
395-0121 (12/99). All other dates, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to C. Lee 
Thompson, Alaska Railroad Corporation, Contracts, 327 Ship Creek Avenue, Second 
Floor, Anchorage, AK 99501, telephone number 907-265-2608, fax number 907-265-2439 
or at email address THOMPSONL@AKRR.COM.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
C. Lee Thompson 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 




